

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

January 24, 2014

RE: Annual Report of NWB2 Exploration Water License 2BE-FBP1116

Type of Operation: Campsite for Exploration Activities

Location: Melville Peninsula, Baffin, NU, NTS 47B

Good Afternoon Phyllis,

On behalf of our clients Roche Bay PLC and West Melville Metals Inc., I would like to report that no exploration was conducted on the Fraser Bay Project in 2013. There was no water used, no waste disposal or reclamation work undertaken. No further revisions have been made to the Spill Contingency Plan or the Abandonment and Restoration Plan.

If you require any additional information please feel free to contact myself or Andrew Turner (project manager) at any time.

Warmest Regards,



Tara Gunson B.Sc. P. Geo.
Project Geologist
(780) 439-5380 - Office
(780) 604-3282 - Cell